AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Alan S. Blinder ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Alan S. Blinder
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Andrew Grentz ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Andrew Grentz
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Andrew Hurwitz ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Andrew Hurwitz
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Ann M. Fudge ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Ann M. Fudge
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
ANN LINNEHAN ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) ~ ANN LINNEHAN !
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)

expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the

commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under

Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section

1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering

activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI1.U.S.J.C.11.1.Jl. as FULLY ACTIVATED ,?
rd

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unitéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Anthony Foxx ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Anthony Foxx
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Arne Duncan ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Arne Duncan
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Audrey Twyman ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Audrey Twyman ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Barack Hussein Obama ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Barack Hussein Obama ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Bernard Knight ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Bernard Knight
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Blair Effron ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Blair Effron
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Bob Goodlatte ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Bob Goodlatte
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V. ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Bob Iger (And Board) ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Bob Iger (And Board) ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/21/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Brad Smith ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Brad Smith
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Carla A. Hills ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Carla A. Hills
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Carla A. Hills ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Carla A. Hills
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Carmon L. Mallon ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Carmon L. Mallon
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Caroline Netchvolodoff McCall ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Caroline Netchvolodoff McCall ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Charles Grendel ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Charles Grendel
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
CHARLES JOYNER ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) CHARLES JOYNER ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
CHIEKO CLARKE ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) CHIEKO CLARKE ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
CHRISTINA J. HIEBER ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) CHRISTINA J. HIEBER '
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Christine Todd Whitman ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Christine Todd Whitman '
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Chuck Hagel ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Chuck Hagel
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JI:!1

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Colin L. Powell ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Colin L. Powell
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
CYNTHIA LYNCH ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) CYNTHIA LYNCH ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Dalia Mogahed ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Dalia Mogahed
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Daniel H. Yergin ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Daniel H. Yergin
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
David G. Bradley ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) David G. Bradley ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
David M. Rubenstein ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) David M. Rubenstein ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
David M. Rubenstein ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) David M. Rubenstein ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

" ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
David Rockefeller ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) David Rockefeller ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
DAVID BUCHER ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) DAVID BUCHER ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
David Kappos ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) David Kappos
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Debbie Cohn ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Debbie Cohn
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Deborah J. Blocker ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Deborah J. Blocker ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Denise DelGizzi ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Denise DelGizzi
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Diana Varela ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Diana Varela
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Dick Costolo ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Dick Costolo
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Donna J. Hrinak ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Donna J. Hrinak
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Eboo Patel ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Eboo Patel
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Eduardo J. Padrén ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Eduardo J. Padrén ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Edward Leavy ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Edward Leavy
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
ELLEN SEEHERMAN ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) ELLEN SEEHERMAN d
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Eric Schmidt ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Eric Schmidt
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Eric Holder ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Eric Holder
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Eric Shinseki ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Eric Shinseki
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Erika Rottenberg ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Erika Rottenberg '
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Ernest Moniz ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Ernest Moniz
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V. ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Fadi Chehadé (And Boards) ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Fadi Chehadé (And Boards) ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/21/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Gary Locke ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Gary Locke
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Gerald Rogers ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Gerald Rogers
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Gordon S. Rentschler ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Gordon S. Rentschler ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Grant G. Snow ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Grant G. Snow
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):
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AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Harry Reid ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Harry Reid
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):
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AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Hhilda Solis ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Hhilda Solis
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Hillary Clinton ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Hillary Clinton
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Imam Mohamed Magid ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Imam Mohamed Magid ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Irina A. Faskianos ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Irina A. Faskianos
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
J. Tomilson Hill ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) J. Tomilson Hill
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Jack Lew ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Jack Lew
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
James G. Stavridis ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  James G. Stavridis ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
James M. Lindsay ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) James M. Lindsay ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
James Turgal ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) James Turgal
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
James M. Kovakas ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) James M. Kovakas ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JI:!1

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
JAMES PAYNE ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  JAMES PAYNE ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Jami Miscik ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Jami Miscik
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Jan Mowder Hughes ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Jan Mowder Hughes '
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Janet Napolitano ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Janet Napolitano ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JI:!1

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Janice Brewer ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Janice Brewer
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JI:!1

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Janice Hyman ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Janice Hyman
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
JANIS LONG ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) JANIS LONG
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Jeff Flake ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Jeff Flake
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V. ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Jeff Zucker (And Board) ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Jeff Zucker (And Board) ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/21/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Jeffrey A. Reinke ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Jeffrey A. Reinke ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Jeffrey Quinn ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Jeffrey Quinn
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Jeh Johnson ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Jeh Johnson
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
JENNIFER CHICOSKI ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) JENNIFER CHICOSKI ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Joe Biden ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Joe Biden
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
John A. Paulson ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) John A. Paulson
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
John D. Rockefeller and “Relations” ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  John D. Rockefeller and “Relations” :
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/21/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
John McCain ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) John McCain
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
John P. Abizaid ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) John P. Abizaid
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
John Boehner ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) John Boehner
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JI:!1

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
John Bryson ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  John Bryson
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
John Kerry ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) John Kerry
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
John Tuchi ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) John Tuchi
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Jolie Washington ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Jolie Washington ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JI:!1

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Judith Sibert ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Judith Sibert
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Julian Castro ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Julian Castro
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Jyll Taylor ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Jyll Taylor
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
KARAN KUHLKE ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) KAREN KUHLKE ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Kareem Shora ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Kareem Shora
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Karl Kochersperger ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Karl Kochersperger ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Kathleen Sebelius ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Kathleen Sebelius ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Keith Olson ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Keith Olson
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Ken Salazar ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Ken Salazar
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Kenneth Moore ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Kenneth Moore
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Kenneth Solomon ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Kenneth Solomon ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Kevin Lewis ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Kevin Lewis
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Laurence D. Fink ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) | aurence D. Fink
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Leon Panetta ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Leon Panetta
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Leslie H. Gelb ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) | eslie H. Gelb
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V. ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Leslie Moonves (And Board) ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  |eslie Moonves (And Board) ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/21/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Lisa Shields ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  |isa Shields
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
LORELEI RITCHIE ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) | ORELE| RITCHIE !
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Loretta Lynch ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Loretta Lynch
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Lynda Hammes ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Lynda Hammes
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Madeleine K. Albright ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Madeleine K. Albright ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
MARC BERGSMAN ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) MARC BERGSMAN ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Margaret Warner ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Margaret Warner ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Maria Campo ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Maria Campo
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Marissa Mayer ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Marissa Mayer
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Martin S. Feldstein ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Martin S. Feldstein ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Mary Boies ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Mary Boies
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Mary Denison ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Mary Denison
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V. ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Maurice R. Greenberg ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Maurice R. Greenberg ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Michelle Lee ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Michelle Lee
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Michelle Obama ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Michelle Obama
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Mitch McConnell ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Mitch McConnell
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Mohammed Elibiary ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Mohammed Elibiary ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Nancy D. Bodurtha ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Nancy D. Bodurtha '
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Nancy Pelosi ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Nancy Pelosi
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
NATHAN KELLEY ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  NATHAN KELLEY '
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Pamela Gann ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Pamela Gann
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
PATRICIA BACK ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) PATRICIA BACK ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Penny Pritsker ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Penny Pritsker
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Peter Ackerman ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Peter Ackerman
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Peter B. Henry ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Peter B. Henry
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V.
Case No. !I.LILCIVILILLILWAR.ILLJL. JI.

Peter G. Peterson

N N N N N N

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Peter G. Peterson ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
PRESSEY MONTIA GIVENS ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  PRESSEY MONTIA GIVENS ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JI:!1

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
R. Nicholas Burns ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  R. Nicholas Burns
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V.
Case No. !I.LILCIVILILLILWAR.ILLJL. JI.

Rachel Damelin

N N N N N N

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Rachel Damelin
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Rashad Hussain ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Rashad Hussain
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

V.
Case No. !I.LILCIVILILLILWAR.ILLJL. JI.

Ray, Chen

N N N N N N

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Ray, Chen
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Ray Lawhood ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Ray Lawhood
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Raymond Pattern ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Raymond Pattern ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Rebecca Blank ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Rebecca Blank
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Richard E. Salomon ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Richard E. Salomon ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Richard N. Haass ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Richard N. Haass '
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Robert E. Rubin ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Robert E. Rubin
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Robert Gates ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Robert Gates
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Robert McDonald ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Robert McDonald ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Reger-Ailes (And Board) ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Reger-Ailes (And Board) ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/21/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title
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AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Ruth Porat ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Ruth Porat
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Salem al-Marayati ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Salem al-Marayati ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Sally Jewell ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Sally Jewell
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Sharon March ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Sharon March
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
SHARON MARSH ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) SHARON MARSH ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Sharrieff Nashid ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Sharrieff Nashid ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Shaun Donovan ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Shaun Donovan
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)

This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence;:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security humber:

Height: Weight:
Sex: Race:
Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

DT S [ e




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.JL. L.
)
)
Sheryl Sandberg ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Sheryl Sandberg ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information @ Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as'if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes.one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED.STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Shirley Ann Jackson ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Shirley Ann Jackson ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Stephen B. Burke (And Board) ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Stephen B. Burke (And Board) J
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/21/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Stephen Friedman ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Stephen Friedman ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
R. Nicholas Burns ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Steven A. Denning ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Steven Chu ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Steven Chu
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Susan Hockfield ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Susan Hockfield ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Susan Rice ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Sysan Rice
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Suzanne E. Helm ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Suzanne E. Helm
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Sylvia Mathews Burwell ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Sylvia Mathews Burwell ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Teresa Stanek Rea ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested)  Teresa Stanek Rea ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Thomas H. Glocer ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Thomas H. Glocer ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Thomas Perez ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Thomas Perez
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Timothy Geithner ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Timothy Geithner ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Tom Brokaw ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Tom Brokaw y
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Tom Vilsack ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Tom Vilsack
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. IIJLCIVILILLILWAR.I.1.J1. JL.
)
)
Valerie B. Jarrett ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Valerie B. Jarrett
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 11/21/2014
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Vin Weber ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  Vin Weber
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

 Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition B Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
William C. Killian ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  William C. Killian
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
William J. Clinton ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested)  William J. Clinton
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
ALL IN DISTRICTS OF AMERICA

United States of America

v ; Case No. [LLILCIVILILLILWARLILLJL JI.
)
)
Zoé Baird ;
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) Zoé Baird
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

Indictment ( Superseding Indictment 3 Information 3 Superseding Information @ Complaint
3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition @ Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

The defendant(s) in violation to the Hobbs Act, 18 U.S.C § 1951(a), is a Rico Predicate offense because Section 1951(a)
expressly makes conspiracy a crime. Because of the effect of 18 U.S.C. § 2, however, one who aids and abets the
commission of a federal crime is treated as if “They” had committed the crime as a principal and can be charged under
Rico if the crime is one set forth in Section 1961(1)(B)-(G). 35 ("aiding and abetting one of the activities listed in Section
1961(1) as racketeering activities makes one punishable as a principal and amounts to engaging in that racketeering
activity.) ALL IN COMPOUNDING THE UNITED STATES JUSTICE CODE II.1.JI.U.S.J.C.11.1.JI. as FULLY ACTIVATED_,JF

F i

Date: 01/22/2015
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: PHOENIX ARIZONA Jason J. Gambert President of The Unftéd States JI.
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




AO 442 (Rev.11/11) Arrest Warrant (Page 2)
This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only
and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender:

Known aliases:

Last known residence:

Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties:

Last known employment:

Last known telephone numbers:
Place of birth:
Date of birth:
Social Security number:
Height: Weight:

Sex: Race:

Hair: Eyes:

Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:

History of violence, weapons, drug use:

Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):

FBI number:

Complete description of auto:

Investigative agency and address:

Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):

R I et






